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AGENDA ITEM NO: 4 
 

 

 

 

 

TO: Clovis Planning Commission 

FROM: Planning and Development Services 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

June 27, 2024 

Consider items associated with approximately 333 acres of land located 
adjacent to the north side of Highway 168 from Armstrong Avenue to 
Owens Mountain Parkway; otherwise known as the City of Clovis 
Research and Technology Park. Various property owners; City of Clovis, 
applicant. 

1. Comment Letter – Eakins 
2. Comment Letter – Doswald 
3. Comment Letter – Bagdasarian  
 
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

Planning staff has received three additional comment letters for the 
proposed R-T Park Project being considered by the Planning Commission 
on June 27, 2024. The comment letters are attached for the Commission’s 
review and consideration.  

It’s important to note that Attachment 1 is not considered “late” as it was 
received more than five (5) calendar days before the scheduled public 
hearing, pursuant to Clovis Municipal Code (CMC) section 9.96.010.  

 Attachments 2 and 3 are considered “late” comments pursuant to CMC 
section 9.96.010. Written comments and documents submitted late will be 
considered at the discretion of the Planning Commission. If considered, 
the late comments, including any response thereto, shall be given the 
weight they are due. Factors to consider in evaluating whether and how to 
respond to late comments include, but are not limited to: 

A.    Time period provided for public review. 
B.    Accuracy of public hearing notice. 
C.    Level of detail in comments. 
D.    Explanation of relevance of comments and documents. 
E.    Reasons for failing to comment earlier. 

 

M E M O  T O  T H E  P L A N N I N G  C O M M I S S I O N  
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McKencie Perez

From: Scott and Lisa <sleakins@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 8:42 AM

To: McKencie Perez

Subject: [External] Comments for Planning Commission Meeting 5/27/24

Attachments: CCF06212024.pdf

Good morning Mckencie, 

  

I have attached a pdf file containing 270 signatures in opposition to the proposed R-T park rezoning to allow 

for residental construction within the R-T park.  These were gathered by individuals from the surrounding 

neighborhoods to the North, West and East of the R-T park. 

Please submit to the Commissions packet for this meeting.  Should you have any questions, please do not 

hesitate to contact me at your earliest convience. 

  

Scott Eakins 

ATTACHMENT 1
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McKencie Perez

From: The Doswalds <doswalds@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:46 PM

To: McKencie Perez

Subject: Re: [External] June 27 Planning Commission Meeting

Attachments: 6-27-24 Comments ED.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi McKencie, 

 

Sorry this was a little later than expected.   My mother had a bad fall this morning and sustained an injury. 

 

See attached. 

 

Please confirm this will be included. 

 

Thanks, 

Eric  

 

 

 

> On Jun 24, 2024, at 10:07 AM, McKencie Perez <mckenciep@ci.clovis.ca.us> wrote: 

>  

> Good morning, 

>  

> If you would like to submit slides for the meeting, I will need them by noon on Wednesday 6/26. 

>  

> Thank you, 

>  

> McKencie Perez, MPA | Senior Planner 

> City of Clovis | Planning Division 

> 1033 Fifth Street, Clovis, CA 93612 

> p. 559.324.2310 

> mckenciep@cityofclovis.com 

>  

>  

> -----Original Message----- 

> From: The Doswalds <doswalds@gmail.com> 

> Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 4:23 PM 

> To: McKencie Perez <mckenciep@ci.clovis.ca.us> 

> Subject: [External] June 27 Planning Commission Meeting 

>  

> Hi McKenzie, 

>  

> I plan to attend the Planning Commission Meeting on the 27th. 

>  

> If I were to submit a letter, that would need to be emailed to you no later than Saturday (5 days prior) in order to be included? 

>  

> If I were to speak and show some slides, would I email this to you maybe by next Wednesday, and they would be able to 

show them as I spoke?  Would this be a powerpoint deck then? 

>  

> Thanks, ATTACHMENT 2
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> Eric 

> This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, 

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the 

recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message. 



 

25 Years of Change 
& 

New Environmental 
Impacts



 

Northwood Estates: 

Currently Zoned: R-1 
166 Homes in 47 ac 


3.5 DU/ac 
+/- 498 People

Existing Parcel 

Currently Zoned: R-A 
Up to 34 Homes in 19.4 ac 


1.7 DU/ac 
+/- 102 People

Proposed “Multi-Family" Parcel 

Proposed up to 25 DU/ac 
Up to 484 Apartments in 19.38 ac 


25 DU/ac 
+/- 1,455 People


This is over 7 times higher density 
than Northwood EstatesCurrent 

Zoning Proposed 
Zoning Density Non-Compatibility






Removed… 
200’ Building Setback 

35 ft Height Limit 
100’ Open Space/Public Trail



 

Privacy Concerns



15 ft

36 ft

45 ft

FENCE
NEIGHBOR

Privacy Concerns



Alternative Locations 
With Less Impact
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McKencie Perez

From: Vahan Bagdasarian <vahanbag1@att.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:37 PM

To: McKencie Perez

Subject: [External] Public Hearing June 27

I live near the intersection of Nees and Temperance and when we purchased the home, only homes 
would be built north of the Enterprise Canal. I see no reason why that should not occur. Build 
apartments south of the 168. 
 
Vahan Bagdasarian 
1341 N. Magnolia Ave 
Clovis Ca 93619 
Sent from my iPhone 

ATTACHMENT 3
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